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Hanebach, Magda

From: Crosby, Daniel [mailto:DCrosby@KSLAW.com]

Sent: W ednesday, March 07, 2018  12:01  PM 

To: Murphy, Paul <Paul.M urphy@ gowlingwlg.com >

Cc: M alone, Kelly <m km alone@ kslaw .com >

Subject: RE: MEIM: confirm ation o f legal engagem ent

Dear P au l:

V

I confirm that th e term s of your m essage  below are consistent with our instructions and budget approvals from  MEIM. 

W e look forward to  working with you.

All the  best,

- Daniel

From: Murphy, Paul [mailto:Paul.Murphv@qowlinqwlq.com] 

Sent: W ednesday, March 07, 2018  02:12  

To: Crosby, Daniel 
Cc: Malone, Kelly

Subject: MEIM: confirmation o f legal engagem ent 

Dear Daniel:

1
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In connection with  King & Spalding LLP's provision o f legal assistance to  th e  Ministry o f Energy, Industry, and Mineral 

Resources of the  Kingdom o f Saudi Arabia ("MEIM"), Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP is being instructed to  support your 

efforts in connection with a potential  bilateral agreem ent on cooperation  with the  United States concerning peaceful 

uses o f nuclear energy under Section  123 o f th e Atomic Energy Act of 1954 and related legal m atters concerning the  

develop m ent of a civil nuclear program.

This en gagem en t will have an  initial term  of approxim ately thirty days, which may be extended  by em ail exchange. Our 

fe e s will be capped at US$66,000  per 30-day period and w e  will work according to  your instructions in coordination with 

MEIM. W e will bill for our services at the  end o f the  30-day period, and w e  understand that MEIM has agreed to  pay 

such invoices promptly. King & Spalding will not be financially responsible for paying our fe es  or exp en ses incurred on 

this  m atter, which  will be th e obligation  o f MEIM.

W e look forward to  executing a formal engagem ent letter with you  as soon  as possible.

Please let m e know if you  or MEIM have any qu estions concerning the term s set out in this em ail. If th e term s are 

acceptable to  MEIM, p lease  confirm  by return email.

W e look forward to  working with you on th is project.

Regards, '

Paul

Paul Murphy 

Managing Director

T +1 202 294 3307 
paul.m urphv@ Q Owlinqw lq.com

GOW LING  WLG
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gowlingwlg.com

Gowling WLG 11,400+ legal professionals | 19 offices worldwide

The information in this email is intended only for the named recipient and may be privileged or confidential. If 
you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately and do not copy, distribute or take action based 
on this email. If this email is marked 'personal' Gowling WLG is not liable in any way for its content. E-mails 
are susceptible to alteration. Gowling WLG shall not be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified.

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP is a member o f Gowling WLG, an international law firm which consists of 
independent and autonomous entities providing services around the world. Our structure is explained in more 
detail at www.gowlingwlg.com/legal.

References to 'Gowling WLG' mean one or more members o f Gowling WLG International Limited and/or any
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